
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06149766 Date: 04/27/2018 

RE: (SBU) CLOSE HOLD ·IDB candidates 

From: Jake Sullivan sullivanjj@state.gov 

To: Hillary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com 

Subject: RE: (SBU) CLOSE HOLD -lOB candidates 

Roger. 

·····Original Message····· 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 6:43 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: (SBU) CLOSE HOLD· IDB candidates 

This is pathetic. Let's discuss tomorrow . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J 
To: H 
Sent: Wed Apr 28 14:42:43 2010 
Subject: FW: (SBU) CLOSE HOLD· IDB candidates 

FYI 

From: Brown, Paul A (E) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 2:31 PM 

[RELEASE IN PART 851 

To: Hormats, Robert 0; Smitham, Thomas 0; Fernandez, Jose W; Seiden, Maya 0; Cue, Lourdes C 
Cc: Kelly, Craig A 
Subject: (SBU) CLOSE HOLD· lOB candidates 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

I spoke with Treasury DAS Nancy Lee today about the IDB Presidency race. 
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